
May 16, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO:  Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Jon Chen, Project Manager /RA/
Licensing and Inspection Branch
Division of High-Level Waste Repository Safety 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguard

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF INTERIM STAFF GUIDANCE DOCUMENT AND
OPPORTUNITY TO PROVIDE WRITTEN COMMENTS

Enclosed please find one signed original, four copies, and an electronic version on a
3.5-inch diskette of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.  

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in ADAMS ML061170611 of
Notice.  Publicly available U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) documents referenced
in the Notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release.  ADAMS accession
numbers for all such documents are provided in the text under Further Information.

Copies of this Notice and the document being made available for public comment have
been forwarded to the Office of the Chief Information Officer staff at WEBWORK@nrc.gov for
posting to the NRC public Web site.

Please note that this Notice requires the insertion of dates by which WRITTEN
COMMENTS must be received.  Insertion points are indicated parenthetically in bold type and
brackets on page 3 of the Notice.

Staff Contact:  Mahendra Shah, NMSS/HLWRS                
   (301) 415-8537

Enclosed:  1. One original and four copies
      2. One 3.5-inch diskette (electronic version)

cc:  M. Bailey
       K. Stablein
      M. Shah
      C. Hitiris
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